
 
TO: Dr. Mike Riggle  
 
FROM: Rosanne Williamson  
 
RE: FOIA Requests 
 
DATE:  October 21, 2015 
 

 

Received From Request Received 
Request 

Date 
Replied 

Responded w/in 
required 
deadline 

How 
response 
was sent 

      
McCraney, 
Patrick 

1.) Collective Bargaining Agreements: Any 
and all current collective bargaining 
agreements, including but not limited to 
union contracts with teachers. If a union is 
currently operating under an expired 
contract, please include it. 
2.) Administrator Contracts: Any and all 
employment/personnel agreements and 
contracts with current administrators, 
including but not limited to superintendents 
and principals. 
3.) Budget: The approved operating and 
capital budgets for the 201516 school year. 
4.) Legal Settlements: Any and all legal 
settlements entered into, signed, or 
otherwise adopted from January 1, 2014 to 
present. * 
5.) Payroll: Documents sufficient to show 
the names and corresponding job titles and 
salaries of any and all district employees 
and board members as of today (In other 
words, the current payroll. 

09.16.15 09.23.15 Yes email 

The responsive documents are available on line. 

Roche, Charlene Purchase orders dated 2015-03-27 to 
current. 
The information requested is: 
1. Purchase order number or equivalent  
2. Purchase date  
3. Line item details  
4. Line item quantity  
5. Line item price 
6. Vendor ID number, name, address, 
contact person and email address 

10.12.15 10.15.15 Yes Web link 

The responsive documents are available on line. 


